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To
The Divisional Forest Officer (Rural)
Division at Khalini
Shimla (H.P)-171002
Subject:- Diversion of 1.1422 ha of Forest land for the construction of Himachal Sanskrit Academy Tehsil
and District Shimla HP in favour of Secretary Himachal Sanskrit Academy HP, Tehsil and Distreit
Shimla. (online File No. FP/HP/Others/30665/2017).
Sir,

Reference to your office letter No. 8016 dated 30.12.2021 on the subject cited above.

In this regard, some observations have been notified by the CCF Shimla, HP which has been
resolved as under:-

1. As per Point No. 1, the layout plan is resubmitted in which component wise breakup is tallying
with the layout plan.

2. As per Point No. 2, as per kml file there is no structure shown over the forest land proposed for
diversion and photograph of joint inspection by user agency and HPFD has already been
submitted and uploaded.

3. As per Point No. 3, Muck Management plan has been shown within the proposed site
alongwith drawing is also submitted. which 10-15% of dumping area within the site. which will
be developed as green area.

4. As per Point No. 4, on the basis of documents submitted as above, it is requested to
authenticate the reply please.

5. As per Point No. 5, when the proposal was initiated there was no such guidelines either by GOI
or HP State Government for such project.

Therefore. the above FCA case in original (Containing pages 3) is hereby submitted to your office
for further necessary action please.
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